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Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2023 10:06 AM
To: Anna Tan; 'Kah Hui'; 'Daniel Lee'; assignments
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh
Subject: RE: PRE REPAIR FOR VEHICLE NO. SLQ4940D - SNM23D201997/C02/GBE1173C/TOHHS

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sirs 
 
Contents of your email of 16 Marh 2023 at 11.06 am noted. 
 
Aside to M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, please assist to arrange survey on SLQ4940D. (email below refers) 
 
Best Regards 
 
Alfred Toh 
Assistant Manager 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
              alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com 
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 TaipingSG  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or 
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the 
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 

From: Anna Tan <annatan@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 11:06 AM 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: 'Kah Hui' <kahhui@visionlawllc.com>; 'Daniel Lee' <daniel@jdm.com.sg> 
Subject: PRE REPAIR FOR VEHICLE NO. SLQ4940D 
 

 

DATE OF ACCIDENT:  15 MARCH 2023 
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 
PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES 
  
We are instructed by JDM AUTOCARE to notify you of a road traffic accident on 15 MARCH 2023 at about
1735HOURS ALONG KIM KEAT LINK involving our client’s vehicle SLQ 4940 D and GBE 1173 C driven by your 
insured and/or your insured’s driver at the material time.   
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within 
the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
We would like to propose Adrian Ling of LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to be the SJE for this matter. 
 
KIND REGARDS, 
MS KAH HUI  
Secretary  
VISION LAW LLC 
Tel: 65342811 ext 124 
 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________ 


